
Stefano Dughera

Curriculum Vitae; 21/12/2023

s.dughera@unito.it

+39/3478860650

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Born 15/11/ 1989 in Torino (Italy), Italian.

CURRENT POSITION

Senior Assistant Professor, Economics (RTDB, secs-p01)
Dipartimento di Studi per l'Economia e l'Impresa, University of
Piemonte Orientale

1/2023- current

PAST POSITIONS & OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Junior Assistant Professor, Economic Policy (RTDA, secs-p02)
Department of Economics and Statistics "Cognetti de Martiis",
University of Torino

04/2023- 10/2023

Postdoc researcher (Assegnista di ricerca)
Department of Economics and Statistics "Cognetti de Martiis",
University of Torino

04/2022 – 03/2023

Supervisor: Francesco Quatraro
Research area: economics of innovation, labor economics

Postdoc researcher (Borsista di ricerca)
Department of Economics and Statistics "Cognetti de Martiis",
University of Torino

01/2022 – 03/2022

Supervisor: Fabio Berton
Research area: labor economics

Postdoc researcher (Assegnista di ricerca)
Department of Economics and Statistics "Cognetti de Martiis",
University of Torino

07/2020 – 12/2021

Supervisor: Francesco Quatraro
Research area: economics of innovation, labor economics

Postdoc researcher (Ingénieur en analyse des données)
EconomiX, University of Paris-Nanterre
Supervisor: Alessandro Melcarne

10/2019 - 03/2020

Research area: economics of judicial behavior, labor economics

Research consultant Centro Studi Fondazione Fiera Milano
Commissioned Projects: "Industry concentration and firms'
numerosity: Implications for the trade show and exhibitions
industry"; "Global value chains participation: the role of trade
shows". Type of contract: fixed term contract (co-co-pro).

05/2019 - 12/2019

QUALIFICATIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Italian Academic Qualification as Associate Professor in Economics (Abilitazione Scientifica Nazionale alle funzioni di Professore di II fascia nel settore scientifico disciplinare SECS-P/01, Economia Politica)	26/05/2022
French qualification as Associate Professor (Maître de Conférences)	02/2020
Research Fellow LABORatorio R. Revelli Centre for Employment Studies, Torino	11/2020 - current

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in Institutions, Economics & Law, University of Torino & Collegio Carlo Alberto Dissertation: “Three essays on labor organization: knowledge, authority and unions” Supervisor: Fabio Berton (University of Torino) Composition of the board: Prof. Angelo Antoci (University of Sassari); Prof. Francesco Devicienti (University of Torino); Prof. Fabrizio Pompei (University of Perugia)	14/03/2019
Summer School “New Thinking on The Firm: Bringing together Law, Economics, Organization and History”, 18th AED, University of Trento	2017
Summer School “Structural Change, Institutions and Economic Development”, EAEPE summer school, University of Roma 2	2017
Master’s Degree in International Science, Political Science (110/110 cum laude), University of Torino	24/03/2015
Bachelor’s Degree in International Relations, Political Science, (103/110), University of Torino	2012

RESEARCH FIELDS

I am an applied microeconomic theorist working at the intersection of labor economics, institutional economics, and the economics of innovation.

- [1] Labor Economics
- [2] Economics of Innovation
- [3] Institutional Economics

MAIN PUBLICATIONS (FASCIAA, AREA 13, ANVUR)

- [1] Dughera, S. (2020) Skills, preferences and rights: Evolutionary complementarities in labor organization, *Journal of Evolutionary Economics* 30(3), 843-866.
- [2] Dughera, S. and Giraud M. (2021) Privacy Rights in Online Interactions and Litigation Dynamics: A Social Custom View, *European Journal of Political Economy*, 67: 101967.
- [3] Dughera, S. (2022) The evolution of workplace control: leadership, obedience and organizational performance, *Journal of Evolutionary Economics* 32(2): 399–421.
- [4] Dughera, S., Marciano, M. (2022) Supervise me if you can. Relational feelings, incentive pays and supervisory violations, *Journal of Economics* 136: 47–72.

[5] Dughera, S., Quatraro, F. and Vittori, C. (2022) Innovation, on-the-job learning, and labor contracts: an organizational equilibria approach, *Journal of Institutional Economics*, 18(4): 605-620.

[6] Cattani, L.; Dughera, S.; and Landini, F. (2023) Interlocking complementarities between job design and labor contracts, *Italian Economic Journal*, 9: 501–528.

[7] Dughera, S. and Marciano, A. (2023) Inside Buchanan's Samaritan's Dilemma: Altruism, Strategic Courage and Ethics of Responsibility, *Economics of Governance*, forthcoming.

[8] Dughera, S., Quatraro, F., Ricci, A., and Vittori, C. (2023) Technological externalities and wages: new evidence from Italian NUTS 3 regions. *Industrial and Corporate Change*, forthcoming.

[9] Dughera, S., Quatraro, F., Ricci, A., and Vittori, C. (2023) Are temporary hires good or bad for innovation? The Italian evidence. *Economics of Innovation and New Technology*, forthcoming.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

[1] Berton, F., Dughera, S. and Ricci, A. (2021), "A Simple Model of Holdup, Union Voice, and Firm Investments", in Polachek, S.W., Tatsiramos, K., Russo, G. and van Houten, G. (Eds.) *Workplace Productivity and Management Practices: Research in Labor Economics*, Vol. (49), Emerald pp.67-84

[2] Dughera, S. and Vercellone, C. (2021) Rent and becoming-rent of profit. In Farris, S.R., Beverley Skeggs, A.; Toscano, A. and Bromberg, S. (eds.) *The SAGE Handbook of Marxism*: chapter 4. New York: Sage. pp.68-85.

[3] Dughera, S. and Vercellone, C. (2019) Metamorphosis of the theory of value and becoming-rent of profit. In Fumagalli, A., Giuliani, A., Lucarelli, S., and Vercellone, C. (eds.) *Cognitive Capitalism, Welfare and Labour*. London: Routledge. pp.33-60.

WORKING PAPERS (submitted)

[1] Advanced digital technologies in unionized firms

w. Fabio Berton and Andrea Ricci

Submitted: *Italian Economic Journal*; **R&R (Major Revisions)**

(Revisions sent: December 2023)

Labor Working paper n 183

<https://www.laboratoriorevelli.it/it/papers/advanced-digital-technologies-unionized-firms>

[2] Contested Transparency: Digital Monitoring Technologies and Worker Voice

w. Gabriel Burdin, Filippo Belloc and Fabio Landini

Submitted: *Management Science*; **Under Review**

(Submitted: September 2023)

IZA Discussion Paper No. 16362

<https://www.iza.org/publications/dp/16362/contested-transparency-digital-monitoring-technologies-and-worker-voice>

[3] Incentive Pay, Managerial Skills and Span of Control

w. Filippo Belloc and Fabio Landini

Submitted: *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*; **Under Review**

(Submitted: November 2023)

"Quaderni di Siena" Working Paper No. 901

<https://www.deps.unisi.it/sites/st02/files/allegatiparagrafo/20-06-2023/901.pdf>

WORKING PAPERS (preparing for submission)

[1] Unions, quits and innovation: Theory and evidence

w. Fabio Berton and Andrea Ricci

IZA Working Paper No. 14102 (old title)

<http://ftp.iza.org/dp14102.pdf>

[2] Judicial performance as a worker discipline device

w. Alessandro Melcarne

Labor Working paper n 178

<http://www.laboratoriorevelli.it/it/papers/judicial-performance-worker-discipline-device>

ONGOING RESEARCH

[1] Strategic interactions in education

w. Giuseppe Bertola

[2] Contingent rewards in team competitions with random payoffs

w. Giuseppe Bertola

[3] Standards, other-regarding preferences and strategic interactions: Public Policy and the Samaritan's Dilemma. Alain Marciano

[4] Buchanan, coordination failures and the emergence of law

w. Alain Marciano

[5] Fake news and sharing limits: a policy proposal

w. Marco Giraudo

PARTICIPATION IN FUNDED RESEARCH PROJECTS & GRANTS

Project: PNRR Grins 2023

Main investigator: Francesco Quatraro

Duration: 7 months (April 2023-October 2023)

Type of contract: fixed term employment contract

Project: "E-santé/Silver economy" 2020-2021

(Interreg V-A Francia-Italia, ALCOTRA, progetto PITEM/PITER)

Main investigator: Francesco Quatraro

Duration: 18 months (July 2020-December 2021)

Type of contract: research grant

Project: "Labor Justice in France" 2019-2020

(Projet de Recherche JCJC, AAPG 2017; Acronym: LIJ-XXI)

Main investigator: Alessandro Melcarne

Duration: 6 months (October 2019-March 2020)

Type of contract: research grant

Full PhD scholarship (3 years) awarded for the program 2015-2108

"Institutions, economics and law", University of Torino

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Innovation and labor market dynamics (PhD in Innovation for
the Circular Economy; 8 h) 2024

University of Torino (fully taught in English)

Microeconomics (MA in Law; 30 h) 2024

University of Piemonte Orientale

Macroeconomics (MA in Law; 15 h) University of Piemonte Orientale	2023
Microeconomics (MA in Tourism; 30 h) University of Piemonte Orientale	2023
Innovation and labor market dynamics (PhD in Innovation for the Circular Economy; 8 h) University of Torino (fully taught in English)	2023
Business strategies and market structure (Master in Big Data Analytics for Policy Evaluation; 6 h) University of Torino (fully taught in English)	2023
Macroeconomics (BA in International Relations; 36h) University of Torino	2023
Industrial Organization (BA in Law and Management; 36h) University of Torino	2023
Industrial Organization (MA in Economics; 30 h) University of Piemonte Orientale	2020
Corporate Governance (MA in Economics; 40 h) University of Paris-Nanterre (fully taught in English)	2020

TEACHING ASSISTANT

Microeconomics (BA in Economics) University of Torino	20h each year 2021/2022
Advanced Microeconomics (BA in Economics) University of Torino	40h each year 2021/2022
Microeconomics (BA in International Relations) University of Torino	30h each year; 2017 to 2022
Macroeconomics (BA in International Relations) University of Torino	30h each year: from 2017 to 2022

EDITORIAL ACTIVITY

Referees: Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization, Journal of Economics, Journal of Evolutionary Economics, Economics of Innovation & New Technology, European Journal of Law and Economics, International Review of Law and Economics, Economic Bulletin, Spatial Economic Analysis

CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS (as a selected speaker)

[1] SIE Italian Economic Society annual conference Gran Sasso Institute of Technology	2023
[2] SIE Italian Economic Society annual conference University of Torino	2022
[3] 9th Economic Analysis of Litigation Workshop University of Torino	

	2022
[4] GEOINNO 6th Geography of Innovation Conference Bocconi University	
[5] Workshop on Technology, Employment, and Industrial Dynamics University of Pisa (joint with Bocconi University and Cattolica University, Milan)	2022
[6] LABOR biannual workshop Workshop on Technological change, health, inequality and data for policy evaluation University of Torino and Collegio Carlo Alberto	2022
[7] SIDE Italian Society of Law & Economics University of Trento	2021
[8] AIEL Italian Association of Labor Economics University of Salerno	2021
[9] EAELE European Association of Labour Economists University of Padova	2021
[10] LABOR biannual workshop Workshop on Labour Market Policies and Dynamics University of Torino and Collegio Carlo Alberto	2020
[11] SIDE Italian Society of Law & Economics University of Milano	2019
[12] WINIR World Interdisciplinary Network for Institutional Research University of Lund	2019
[13] AIEL Italian Association of Labor Economics, University of Piemonte Orientale	2019
[14] ASTRIL Associazione Studi e Ricerche Interdisciplinari sul Lavoro University of Roma 2	2019
[15] EAPE European Association for Evolutionary Political Economy University of Nice	2018
[16] WINIR World Interdisciplinary Network for Institutional Research University of Utrecht	2017
[17] SIDE Italian Society of Law & Economics University of Torino	2016

SKILLS

Stata; Office; LateX

LANGUAGES

Italian (native); English (excellent); French (good)